

PHGSA General Membership Meeting 2/6/2014

Meeting called to order at 7:09.

Treasurer Report – Doreen Pawlowski

- Current balance - \$10,951.83
- We will be replacing the dugout fencing this Spring.

Fundraising – Dale Banks (Gary Steimer not present)

- Gary has 1 more year left, seeking more volunteers and scheduling of the concession stand.

Mighty Mite/Junior Division – Colleen Donoghue

- Indoor practices at Washington going well.
- Mighty Mights - coaches are good, lots of interest
- Juniors – Colleen will coach, seeking more coaches for other teams

Intermediate Division – Vacant position

- Board will vote on nomination of Jim Moore to take the Commissioner position.

Senior Division – Tom Karlheim

- Thunder Manager not returning
- Tom has not yet been in contact with Plum representative
- Proposing a 13 game season instead of 14 for an easier schedule.

Fast Pitch Division – Scott Davis (not present)

- No Report from Commissioner
- Justin Korotko verbally gave interest in coaching 10U, was asked to submit letter.
- Fast pitch teams will be formed once the registration forms are in and we know how many girls are playing.

Tournament Director – Vacant position

- We will all pitch in to run tournament if no one volunteers

President – Dale Banks

- We have filed permits for Penn Hills Park. The fields open 4/17, but we can go down earlier, just don't use the infields if they are wet.
- Registration will be March 8th and 15th from 10a – 2p at the Library.
- Tryouts will be March 23rd at Linton.
- We will schedule the Draft day due to unavailability at Library.
- Dale has meeting with John Scaglione, Dir. of Parks on March 7th. Forward any additional questions to Dale by then.

Open Items/Questions

- There is a Craft Show at Linton on March 8th. We could get a table and have some girls in uniforms there to pass out registration forms.
- Requests went out for a volunteer to run the PHGSA website.
- We will be compiling the receipts and information for the Pittsburgh Pirates Field of Dreams grant request.

Motion to Conclude Meeting at 7:37, Second by Tom Karlheim